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PLEASE POST

TO: Tammy Kimber, CSEA President

FROM: Patrick Vrooman, Director of Personnel and Instruction
SUBJECT: NOTICE OF VACANCY

DATE: March 3rd 2025

Vacancy: Bus Aide

Pay Rate: $17.13/hr
Application Deadline: 4/21/25
Start Date: 8/28/25

Please submit letter of interest, resume, or application to:
Patrick Vrooman — Director of Personnel and Instruction
pvrooman@apwcsd.org
APW School District
PO Box 97
Parish, NY 13131

The APW School District, as required by NYS Education Department shall not utilize a
prospective school employee unless such prospective employee has been granted “full
clearance” for employment by the State Education Department. To obtain “full clearance” the
prospective employee shall submit to a full background check via fingerprinting; the prospective
employee is responsible for the fingerprinting costs.

Those employees within the department where the vacancy exists, who apply in writing for the
vacant position, will be interviewed and considered for the position prior to considering
employees from other departments and outside sources.

cc: Payroll
Treasurer
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